
 
                                                          

  

 

 
 
 

   
    

   

 

   

 

             

 

   

   

    

      
 

     
 

      

 

               

            

 

              

    

   

 

                

          

 

               

              

 

 

              

    

             

 

    

 

         

       

 

                 

 

           

                  

             

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

City O Bunnell 
201 West Moody Blvd. 

Bunnell, FL 32110 

ADDEND MNO. 01 

This addend m is iss ed as part of the specifications and contract doc ments entitled: 

CITY OF B NNELL 

WESTSIDE SEWER IMPROVEMENTS 

CITY PROJECT NO: 2018-01 

CITY INVITATION TO BID NO: ITB-08-1-2018 

Date Issued:October 12, 2018 

A. PRE BID Q ESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Q estion 1: Will the Owner/Engineer please provide the b dget for this project? 

Answer 1: The project cost range is between $250,000 and $500,000. 

Q estion 2: Will the Owner/Engineer please provide any previo s itemized bid tab lations for 

projects of similar scope? 

Answer 2: No. 

Q estion 3: Will the Owner/Engineer please provide a copy of the c rrent plan holders list? 

Answer 3: This information is publicly available on DEMANDSTAR. 

Q estion 4: Will the Owner/Engineer please provide the anticipated NTP date for this Project? 

Answer 4: The anticipated NTP date is Wednesday November 14, 2018 or soon 

thereafter. 

Q estion 5: Will the Owner/Engineer please confirm if there are any prevailing wage 

req irements for this job? 

Answer 5: There are not any prevailing wage requirements for this job. 

B. CHANGES TO SPECIFICATIONS 

1. SECTION 00 11 53 REQUES S FOR QULAIFICA ION FORMS 

ATTACHMENT E – EXPERIENCE OF BIDDER 

Delete the entire last paragraph on page 1 of 4 in its entirety and replace with: 

On the following pages, provide the req ested information regarding experience within 

the past five (5) years on three (3) projects as listed above. These projects m st total at 

least 100,000 linear feet of C red in Place Pipe installation for gravity sewer. 

Addend m NO. 01 City of B nnell Westside Sewer Improvements Page 1 of 3 

http:ADDENDUMNO.01


 
                                                        

 

 

 

             

           

   

      

      

 

 

             

 

          

   

 

 

 
   

            

 

 

        

           

   

 

 

 
  

            

 

 

         

            

       

 

          

 

            

          

            

             

               

 

 

          

 

 

I DITCH EXCAVATION {LV) CY 3,000 

I DITCH EXCAVATION {LV) CY 3,000 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

2. SECTION 00 22 13 S ANDARD GENERAL CONDI IONS OF  HE CONS RUC ION CON RAC  

ARTICLE 15 – PAYMEN S  O CON RAC OR; SE -OFFS; COMPLE ION; CORREC ION PERIOD 

SUB-SECTION 15.01: 

Paragraph D. DA E BECOMES DUE: 

1. Change Ten days to Thirty days 

3. SECTION 00 26 00 AGREEMEN BE WEEN OWNER AND CON RAC OR FOR CONS RUC ION 

CON RAC  

ARTICLE 5 – CON RAC PRICE – page 3 of 8 

 NIT PRICE WORK 

Delete: 

Ditch Excavation shall be incidental to the work associated with GRADE DITCH 

4. SECTION 00 41 13 BID FORM 

ARTICLE 5 – BASIS OF BID – page 4 of 6 

 nit Bid Price 

Delete: 

Ditch Excavation shall be incidental to the work associated with GRADE DITCH 

5. SECTION 03 31 15 CURED IN-PLACE PIPE (CIPP) 

PART 3 – PRODUC , MANUFAC URER, CON RAC OR QUALIFICA ION REQUIREMEN S 

SUB-SECTION 3.1: 

Delete Paragraph 3.1.1 in its entirety and replace with: 

For a Prod ct to be considered Commercially Proven, a minim m of 100,000 linear 

feet or 1,000 manhole-to-manhole line sections of s ccessf l wastewater collection 

system installations in the U.S. m st be doc mented to the satisfaction of the 

Owner to ass re commercial viability. In addition, at least 100,000 linear feet of the 

prod ct shall have been in s ccessf l service within the State for a minim m of five 

years. 

Delete Paragraph 3.1.2 in its entirety and replace with: 
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__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

For a Contractor to be considered as Commercially Proven, the Contractor m st 

satisfy all ins rance, financial, and bonding req irements of the Owner, and m st 

have had at least 5 (five) years active experience in the commercial installation of 

the prod ct bid. In addition, the Contractor m st have s ccessf lly installed at least 

100,000 feet of the same prod ct bid in wastewater collection systems. Field 

S pervisor/Foreman: Minim m five (5) years as a foreman/s perintendent for a 

c red-in-place lining crew (installing act al prod ct incl ded with this bid/project), 

and a minim m of 100,000 lineal feet of c red-in-place lining, diameters  p to, and 

incl ding, twenty-three (23) inch or Minim m of five (5) years as a 

foreman/s perintendent for a c red-in-place lining crew, a minim m of 50,000 

lineal feet of c red-in-place lining of twenty-fo r (24) inch or greater, installed 

 nder his/her s pervision. S ch experience shall incl de the act al prod ct, by 

trade name, CONTRACTOR proposes to install. Acceptable doc mentation of these 

minim m installations m st be s bmitted to the Owner. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 

Signat re and Date 

Printed Name and Title 

Company Name 

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE ALL ADDEND MS ON YO R BID FORM 

END ADDEND M NO. 01 

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
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